1175121, 9:36 AM City of Foley Malil - Pre-Appraval

Foley “ Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Pre-Approval

Moore, Rose <Rose.Moore@abc.alabama.gov> Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 2:39 PM
To: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Good afternoon.

Applicant name- Sunshine RI1 LLC (I is capital i)

Doing business as (DBA)- Pub at Glen Lakes

Address- 9530 Ciubhouse Dr, Foley AL 36535

Alcohol license type- 160 Special Retail

Corporation members- Andrew Gross and Laura Gross. No offenses In their background checks.

Property lease will be effective Dec 1, 2021, Landlord is GlenLakes Golf Club Inc.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Rose Moore

Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control {ABC) Board
License and Compliance Division/ Baldwin County
20210 Highway 59, Ste. 5

Summerdale AL 36580

251-947-2971

From: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 12:07 PM
To: Moore, Rose <Rose.Moore@abc.alabama.gov>
Subject: Pre-Approval

Rose,
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1175121, 9:36 AM City of Foley Mail - Pre-Approval

Everyone here is ok with doing a preapproval for Mr. Gross. Do
you have his information that would normally be on the
application and do you know what type of license he will be
applying for?

Thanks
Katy

Kathryn Taylor, MMC || City Clerk || City of Foley
407 East Laure] Avenue Foley, Alabama 36535 ||
251.943.1545 || ktaylor@cityoffoley.org
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